

870 Market Street, Suite 677 San Francisco, CA 94102 (415) 392-8215

# PROSPECTUS Community Vision (A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation) \$30,000,000 Aggregate Amount of Promissory Notes

**November 4, 2025** 

## Community Vision Capital & Consulting Information on the Promissory Notes \$30,000,000

	Amount	2yr.	3yr.	4yr.	5yr.	6yr.	7yr.	8yr.	9yr.	10yr.
I	\$1,000 -	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-
	\$500,000	1.00%	1.25%	1.50%	2.00%	2.50%	2.75%	3.25%	3.50%	3.75%

Within the general guidelines established by Community Vision, as listed above, investors may choose the maturity date, principal amount and interest rate of their promissory notes. Interest rates must be delineated in 0.25% increments (i.e., 0.00%, 0.25%, 0.50%, 0.75%, 1.00%, 1.25%, 1.50%, 1.75%, 2.00%, etc.).

The general guidelines and choice of rates listed above are subject to change at the sole discretion of Community Vision. The rates represent simple interest calculated on an annual basis (actual number of days outstanding in a 365-day year) on the unpaid balance of a promissory note. Community Vision accepts investments at fixed rates only.

This prospectus contains essential information about Community Vision and the promissory notes it is issuing. Prospective investors are advised to read this prospectus carefully prior to making any decisions to purchase such promissory notes, including the risks that are described in the "Risk Factors" section beginning on page 5 and the information contained in the "Method of Offering" section beginning on page 11.

These securities are offered under an exemption from federal registration pursuant to Sections 3(a)(4) of the Securities Act of 1933 and 3(c)(10) of the Investment Company Act of 1940; however, the Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of this offering, including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, the foregoing authorities have not confirmed the accuracy or determined the adequacy of this prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

These securities are subject to restrictions on transferability and resale and may not be transferred or resold except as permitted under the Securities Act of 1933 and the applicable state securities laws. Investors should be aware that they may be required to bear the financial risks of this investment for an indefinite period.

These securities are being offered in California in compliance with the requirements of Section 25113 of the California Corporations Code. These securities are not offered in any state to any person to whom such offer would be unlawful in such state. Federal and state securities laws may impact Community Vision's ability to continue to sell community investment notes in the respective states.

Prospective purchasers should not construe the contents of this prospectus as legal or tax advice and should consult their own counsel, accountant and other advisors as to the legal, tax, economic and other aspects of purchasing the securities offered hereby.

Community Vision is a nonprofit organization with its place of business in San Francisco, California. Community Vision has received a favorable determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service that Community Vision is an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "IRC"), and eligible to receive donations qualifying, subject to certain limitations, the donor to a charitable contribution deduction for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

This prospectus is dated November 4, 2025

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY	4
RISK FACTORS	5
COMMUNITY VISION CAPITAL & CONSULTING	9
METHOD OF OFFERING	11
INVESTOR SUITABILITY	14
USE OF PROCEEDS	15
DESCRIPTION OF COMMUNITY LOANS	16
ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES	20
OPERATIONS OF COMMUNITY VISION	21
MANAGEMENT OF COMMUNITY VISION	22
CERTAIN MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	28
REGULATORY MATTERS	31
PENDING LEGAL PROCEEDINGS	31
ACCOUNTING MATTERS	31
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	31
SECTION 260.141.11 OF THE COMMISSIONER'S RULES	32
SEPARATE, ENCLOSED APPENDIX AND EXHIBITS:	34

Appendix 1	Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report
Exhibit A	Investor Questionnaire
Exhibit B	Form of Loan and Subscription Agreement
Exhibit C	Form of Promissory Note



#### **SUMMARY**

This summary does not contain all the information you should consider before investing in the promissory notes. Prospective investors should review the entire prospectus, including the "Risk Factors" section beginning on page 5.

**Overview**: Community Vision is a California based nonprofit public benefit corporation. We were founded in 1987 as a nonprofit public benefit corporation to provide loans to local nonprofit organizations, co-ops, and small businesses in California that have limited access to financing from traditional lending institutions. We seek to raise funds through the issuance of promissory notes. See the "Community Vision Capital & Consulting" section beginning on page 9.

Method of Offering and Investor Suitability: The promissory notes are being offered to qualified investors in California in compliance with the requirements of Section 25113 of the California Corporations Code (the "Code") and certain other states in which the promissory notes are registered or exempt from registration. Qualified investors include individuals, religious groups, foundations, and corporations meeting certain criteria relating to such investor's experience, financial condition and tax status. Investments may be made in increments of \$1,000 (1) by individuals and their trusts, in any amount beginning at \$1,000, and (2) by corporations and other entities, in any amount of at least \$25,000; provided however, the aggregate investment amount may not generally exceed 10% of the investor's net worth. See the "Method of Offering" and "Investor Suitability" sections beginning on pages 11 and 14, respectively.

Use of Proceeds: We intend to combine the proceeds from this offering with other investments, grants, donations and our permanent loan capital to provide a pool of capital from which we will directly or indirectly issue loans for housing developments, business enterprises, and nonprofit service agencies, as well as operational lines-of-credit (collectively, "Community Loans"). These loans will create a new source of capital for community development organizations and will directly support socially or economically beneficial projects in historically disinvested communities that cannot attract financing through traditional market mechanisms. These loans may also directly support businesses that are increasing financial assets or income for low-income people, building racial and economic equity in the local food systems, or increasing access to healthy foods for low-income people. Our goal is to serve as a bridge between socially concerned investors and low-income (based on family income levels established by the Census Bureau for determining poverty status) and minority communities, to help create a mainstream financial mechanism for the general public to invest in such communities. See the "Use of Proceeds" section beginning on page 15.

**Management of Community Vision**: Community Vision is governed under the supervision of a Board of Directors consisting of ten members. In addition, we are managed by a President, Ms. Catherine Howard, and certain other senior staff. The Board of Directors and management have developed credit criteria to guide the evaluation of the fiscal soundness and managerial competence of our prospective borrowers. See the "Management of Community Vision" section beginning on page 22.

Our principal offices are located at 870 Market Street, Suite 677, San Francisco, CA 94102. Our telephone number is (415) 392-8215.

Except where the context otherwise indicates, as used in this prospectus, the terms "Community Vision," "we," "our," and "us" mean Community Vision Capital & Consulting

#### RISK FACTORS

An investment in the promissory notes offered in this prospectus involves a substantial degree of risk. You should carefully consider the following risk factors and other information in this prospectus before deciding to purchase the promissory notes. Other risk factors or uncertainties that we are unaware of now, or that we do not now evaluate as important, may impair our business or increase the risks related to the purchase of the promissory notes.

This prospectus contains forward-looking statements, and additional written or oral forward-looking statements may be made by the issuer from time to time. The words "believe," "expect," "intend," "anticipate," "estimate," "project," and similar expressions identify forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date the statement was made. Forward-looking statements are inherently subject risks and uncertainties, some of which cannot be predicted or quantified. Future events and actual results could differ materially from those set forth in, contemplated by, or underlying the forward-looking statements. Statements in this prospectus, including those contained in this section entitled "Risk Factors" describe some factors, among others, that could contribute to or cause such differences.

#### **Risk Factors Concerning Our Operations**

Our continued operations depend upon grants, donations, and program revenue. We support our operations through a mix of grants, donations, and earned income. There can be no assurance that we will receive sufficient grants or donations to supplement our earnings and, as a result, we may be unable to meet our operational expenses. There can be no assurance that current earned income streams will continue unabated. The proceeds of this offering will not be used for operational expenses (although the interest from investments in our loan pool may be so used).

We may be unable to provide or facilitate technical assistance to our applicants and borrowers. We sometimes recommend technical assistance, from either in-house or outside providers, for applicants and borrowers who are inexperienced or engaging in high-risk projects. There is no assurance we will always succeed in making such arrangements and we may be unable to provide such assistance in the future.

The loss of our tax-exempt status would threaten our continued viability. We have received an Internal Revenue Service determination that we are an organization exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "IRC"), and that we qualify as a public charity. If our operations or structure deviate from the description we provided to the Internal Revenue Service, or if there are changes in Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC, we may lose our tax-exempt and/or public charity status. Loss of tax-exempt or public charity status could significantly restrict our ability to raise funds through donations or favorable loans or cause us to incur significant additional expenses and might seriously threaten our continued viability. See the "Certain Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations" section beginning on page 28.

The loss of Community Development Financial Institution Certification may adversely affect our operations and prospects. We have obtained Community Development Financial Institution Certification (the "CDFI Certification") from the U.S. Department of Treasury's Community Development Financial Institutions Fund (the "CDFI Fund"). The CDFI Certification is a designation given by the CDFI Fund to specialized organizations that provide financial services in low-income communities and to people who lack access to financing, which allows us to access certain federal programs, resources and awards, and fulfill our mission to serve economically under-valued communities. The CDFI Certification is subject to various ongoing eligibility requirements. In particular, the CDFI Fund is in process of updating its CDFI Certification application requirements and review processes, and once the new application requirements and processes are implemented, organizations that already obtained CDFI Certifications will have a grace period to comply with the updated CDFI Certification criteria. However, we may be at risk of losing our CDFI Certification if we fail to timely comply with the updated CDFI Certification criteria. While we have implemented internal controls and practices to mitigate the risk of losing our CDFI Certification, and we are actively monitoring the status of our compliance with the CDFI Certification requirements, there is no guarantee that our CDFI Certification will be maintained indefinitely. The loss of our CDFI Certification could have adverse consequences, including the loss of access to certain federal programs, resources and awards. It could also adversely impact our relationship with investors, partners, and stakeholders who value the CDFI Certification.

We may be unable to maintain our current plan of operations or existence as a nonprofit organization. Although we have no current plans to change our operations or existence as a nonprofit organization, there is no assurance that we will be able to maintain such operations and status. Any such change could have a negative impact on our ability to repay the promissory notes.

We presently rely upon certain exemptions under U.S. federal and state securities laws for issuers that are organized for charitable purposes. Changes in our treatment under the tax laws, or our failure to continue to satisfy the present requirements of the tax laws, might be interpreted as a failure to satisfy the requirements of certain U.S. federal and state securities laws exemptions. If we are unable to satisfy these requirements, we may be unable to rely on these exemptions in the future and, as a result, may face additional difficulties in selling our securities.

Our participation in the New Markets Tax Credit Program could expose us to liabilities. We participate in the federal New Markets Tax Credit Program where we allocate New Markets Tax Credits ("NMTCs") we receive to equity investors through seven active Community Development Entities (a "CDE"). Some CDE investors require the CDE allocating these NMTCs to indemnify such investor against the loss or recapture of these NMTCs, if such loss or recapture is the result of certain actions or failures to act by such CDE. Consequently, if there is a loss or recapture of NMTCs regarding any of the CDEs, then, in certain cases, our assets could be pursued to satisfy the indemnity triggered which could impair our liquidity, and subsequently, our ability to fully repay investments.

There may be potential conflicts of interest with certain members of our Board of Directors or advisory committee members. Certain members of our Board of Directors, and certain advisory members of our committees, or entities affiliated with such members, may provide technical assistance to borrowers or may borrow from or invest in Community Vision. As a result, there may be conflicts of interest with such members. To protect against possible improper influence resulting from such conflicts, we will only engage in such potentially conflicted transactions with the approval of a disinterested majority of our Board of Directors or of such other body as is ordinarily empowered to approve the transaction. See the "Management of Community Vision" section beginning on page 22.

## **Risk Factors Concerning the Method of Offering**

The promissory notes represent unsecured debt. The promissory notes issued in this offering will not be secured by any collateral. Therefore, principal repayments and interest payments on the promissory notes will depend solely upon our financial condition at the time payments come due. Our financial condition will depend on our ability to obtain repayment, or mitigate the loss of repayment, of Community Loans and the adequacy of our loan loss reserves, our ability to raise funds through charitable contributions and our ability to raise funds on favorable terms through future offerings of promissory notes.

The promissory notes do not provide certain protective provisions. The promissory notes issued in this offering do not provide certain protective provisions recommended by Sections 260.140.4 and 260.140.5 of Title 10 of the California Code of Regulations to ensure adequate protection of investors of debt securities, such as, a sinking fund provision whereby all or a portion of the issue is to be retired in installments prior to maturity, a negative pledge clause restricting the creation of liens on the property of the issuer, a restriction on the creation of other funded debt, or an accompanying trust indenture complying with the provisions of the Trust Indenture Act of 1939.

We participate in programs that require secured debt. Community Vision is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco and is required to provide collateral for any funds borrowed from them. The promissory notes issued in connection with this offering will be subordinate to any amounts owed to the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco or any other secured debt.

Because of the limited financial return, we may be unable to sell a sufficient number of promissory notes in this offering. The promissory notes offer a low rate of return when compared to other investments of comparable risk. Because of this lower rate of return, we may not be successful in our ability to sell the promissory notes. As a result, we may be unable to carry out our community development objectives with respect to Community Loans and operational lines-of-credit.

The terms may vary among the promissory notes, and some investors may receive more favorable terms. We will negotiate many of the terms of the notes, including nominal maturity date, interest rate, and payment schedules and terms of default for each promissory note separately with each investor. See "Method of Offering" section beginning on page 11.

There is currently no market for the promissory notes. The purchase of promissory notes is an illiquid investment. No market exists for trading in the promissory notes, and it is highly unlikely that such a market will develop. The promissory notes are subject to certain transfer restrictions imposed by the Commissioner of the

Department of Financial Protection & Innovation (the "Commissioner") and may be transferred only with the prior written consent of the Commissioner or otherwise in accordance with the rules of the Commissioner.

Certain exemptions for secondary trading may not be available. Offer and sale of promissory notes in secondary transactions may be exempted from the transfer restrictions imposed by the Commissioner pursuant to provisions of Section 25104 of the Code. However, the exemption for secondary trading set forth in Section 25104(h) of the Code will be withheld by the Commissioner and will not be available with respect to the offer and sale of promissory notes issued in this offering in secondary transactions. There may still be other exemptions available to cover such secondary transactions pursuant to Section 25014 of the Code, including the exemption for any offer or sale of the promissory note by a bona fide owner for his or her own account if the sale is not accompanied by the publication of any advertisement and is not affected by or through a broker-dealer in a public offering.

The interest rates on the promissory notes may vary over time. Although the interest rates offered on promissory notes already issued will not change after issuance (except during renewal as described in the "Method of Offering" section beginning on page 11), the interest rates offered on newly issued promissory notes may vary from time to time and may not be as high as those of other financial institutions offering similar securities.

We are subject to state regulation for our operations and this offering. Potential changes in state laws, rules or regulations regarding the sale of securities may make it costlier and/or more difficult for us to offer and sell the promissory notes in some states and could, therefore, decrease the amount of promissory notes we are able to sell.

## **Risks Concerning the Use of Proceeds**

Certain Community Loans will have a risk of default. We expect that the recipients of Community Loans, in most instances, would not have been able to obtain an equivalent amount of financing from conventional financial institutions. Conventional lenders may decline financing for various reasons, including the perception of high risk and the anticipation of high transaction costs because such organizations have insufficient collateral, do not qualify for government guaranty programs, are undercapitalized, or lack sufficient operational experience or traditional credit qualifications. For these reasons, we may face a higher risk of default for Community Loans than many other conventional financial institutions may face for the loans they make.

We may have insufficient collateral coverage for Community Loans. Although we attempt to collateralize each Community Loan, several factors may limit our ability to collect the full amount of such loans, even after exercising our rights to collateral. The realizable value of collateral for a particular loan may be less than the principal amount of that loan, particularly in light of fluctuating real estate and tangible asset values. Certain borrowers may owe money to other creditors with rights senior to the same collateral pledged to us, including mechanics', materialmen's, real estate tax and other liens, as well as the senior liens of other lenders.

Our real property collateral may be undervalued. Since some of our mortgage loans will not be general obligations of the borrower, our security interest will rely on the value of the underlying property. This value may be affected by numerous risks, including changes in general or local economic conditions, neighborhood real estate values, interest rates, real estate tax rates and other operating expenses, the possibility of competitive overbuilding and of the inability to obtain or maintain full occupancy of the properties, governmental rules and fiscal policies (including rent control legislation), acts of God and other factors which are beyond our control. Periodic fluctuations in real estate values in many areas of California have affected the underlying value of collateral on certain mortgage loans; it is possible that the collateral values of particular loans may decline to levels below that of the outstanding loan amounts. It is not our practice to re-evaluate collateral values, nor is it Community Development Financial Institution ("CDFI") industry practice historically. See the "Description of Community Loans" beginning on page 16.

We cannot guarantee the adequacy of funds designated for loan losses. The risk of nonpayment of Community Loans is partially mitigated through the availability of certain funds designated as an allowance for loan losses for each of these loans. There can be no assurance that such funds will be available in an amount sufficient to ensure timely repayment of the promissory notes in the event of any defaults of Community Loans.

Our determination of valid community benefits is subjective. There can be no assurance that the intended community benefits of certain projects we finance will be achieved. In addition, the measurement and valuation of these benefits is subjective. Therefore, there is no assurance that our determination of a successful Community Loan will correspond to the opinion of our investors.

We currently hold uncommitted proceeds in investments and interest-bearing accounts. Although we attempt to coordinate the disbursement and repayment of Community Loans with the receipt and repayment of proceeds from the promissory notes, it is expected that a varying, and at times substantial, portion of such proceeds will be held in short-term investments and interest-bearing accounts. See the "Use of Proceeds" section beginning on page 15.

We may be subject to increased repayment risk due to economic uncertainty. We often rely, directly or indirectly, on governmental, philanthropic or private sector sources, for repayment of our Community Loans. In times of economic uncertainty or government-supported social services, we may be subject to increased repayment risk.

#### COMMUNITY VISION CAPITAL & CONSULTING

Community Vision Capital & Consulting is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation founded in 1987 to serve the people of Northern and Central California by acting as an intermediary between interested investors and those groups located in or serving financially stressed communities that need flexible capital. We were modeled after several community development loan funds throughout the United States that have become an important means for concerned investors to realize both a financial and a social return on their capital by investing in communities that have been historically disinvested.

## **Objectives**

We seek to perform multiple roles:

- A Source of Loan Capital: We offer flexible capital and technical assistance for nonprofit housing projects, nonprofit businesses, community facilities, nonprofit and for-profit enterprises, and service agencies that promote community ownership, strengthen the long-term economic base of communities with low financial wealth, and prioritize support for organizations and businesses owned and led by people of color.
- A Socially Responsible Investment Vehicle: Many investors seeking to invest in communities with low financial wealth do not have the experience, contacts, expertise, or time needed to identify opportunities and to negotiate and manage loans to community groups. Community Vision partners with such investors with a vehicle to invest their capital in responsible and innovative ways that serve economically undervalued communities.
- A Source for Public Education: We serve as a source for public education concerning community investment and economic development financing. We seek to enhance local understanding of community investment and to increase the capital flow to historically under-resourced communities.
- A Spur to Conventional Lenders: We seek to provide traditional lending institutions with opportunities to direct more capital to historically disinvested communities by encouraging and providing technical assistance to qualified borrowers and helping them to structure their long-term financing to include conventional lending institutions.

## History

Community Vision was founded as the Northern California Community Loan Fund in 1987 when a group of 35 community leaders came together and created a vehicle to put their money to work in low-income communities.

FY2025 - To date, Community Vision has committed, and renewed, more than \$403,118,543 to 701 community-based projects. These projects have created, preserved, or retained over 8,588 affordable housing units, 3,630,482 square feet of commercial real estate and served over 1,935,696 clients. As of September 30, 2025 , our current loan portfolio consists of 122 loans, totaling \$148,972,235.

Recognizing that many small nonprofits required expertise in building their understanding of the financial and real estate landscape before they could even consider taking on a loan, Community Vision established its Financial and Real Estate Solutions Program in 2001. Community Vision's Real Estate Solutions Services have supported hundreds of nonprofits throughout California and have grown into one of our most active programs.

In FY2009, Community Vision began offering New Markets Tax Credit (NMTC) allocations, as well as consulting services to nonprofits seeking to utilize the tax incentives to support aligned real estate projects.

Community Vision opened its Central Valley Regional Office in Fresno in 2010 and has been growing its impact in the region steadily since. Shortly thereafter, we began expanding our offerings to be inclusive of food projects that addressed equity and access throughout our region.

The organization officially changed its name to Community Vision Capital & Consulting in 2019.

In September 2018, long-time president Mary A. Rogier stepped down after 20 years of service. Community Vision started an intense and thorough executive search and in May 2021, hired Community Vision's Senior Vice President of Programs, Catherine Howard as President.

In 2021, Community Vision strategized and chose to reorganize its business departments. The outcome resulted in new department names and new job positions. There are now four distinct departments, each led by a Vice President, that report to the President. Capital Solutions oversees loan originations and operations. Real Estate Solutions oversees real estate consulting, financial management consulting and catalytic capital. External Relations consists of development, and communications. Internal Relations consists of human relations and administration. Finally, the Vice President of Finance manages accounting and investor relations.

In 2023, we announced our new Theory of Change. Community Vision is committed to supporting community ownership of community assets. We accomplish this by providing technical assistance and loan products for clients in the financially disenfranchised communities we serve.

In 2024, we revised Community Vision's Mission and Vision.

In 2025, Community Vision updated its logo and branding.

#### **Community Vision's Mission**

We advance racial and economic equity, land justice, and community ownership by delivering flexible capital and responsive advising

## **Community Vision's Vision**

We envision a California where all communities – regardless of race or income – equitably control real estate as a path to agency, self-determination, and power.

## Community Vision's Theory of Change

Because discrimination in land ownership and control has played a central role in perpetuating racial and economic inequality, we work to advance Community Ownership of Community Assets. To us that means supporting community-rooted nonprofits and businesses to purchase, preserve, and develop social purpose real estate that:

- Delivers healthcare, education, and human services
- Provides affordable and supportive housing
- Fosters cultural expression
- Builds incomes and wealth

So that our clients achieve stability and scale, and communities of color and low-income communities achieve justice, power, and equity

We have successfully carried out our vision since the 1980s, by connecting investors to communities and lending opportunities, and by providing financial management and grantmaking to organizations who share our vision of sustainable communities and social and economic justice. Community Vision's Capital Solutions and consulting services support organizations that develop affordable housing, provide critical social, medical, and youth services to low-income people, create community arts programs, ventures producing jobs and financial stability, and increase people's access to healthy foods.

#### METHOD OF OFFERING

#### **Investment Terms**

Within our general guidelines, investors may choose the maturity date, principal amount and interest rate of their promissory notes.

Amo	unt	2yr.	3yr.	4yr.	5yr.	6yr.	7yr.	8yr.	9yr.	10yr.
\$1,00	- 00	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-	0.00%-
\$500.	,000	1.00%	1.25%	1.50%	2.00%	2.50%	2.75%	3.25%	3.50%	3.75%

These guidelines and the rates from which investors may choose are subject to change at our sole discretion. The rates represent simple interest calculated on an annual basis (actual number of days outstanding in a 365-day year) on the unpaid balance of a promissory note. We will accept investments at fixed rates delineated in 0.25% increments (e.g., 0.00%, 0.25%, 0.50%, 0.75%, 1.00%, 1.25%, 1.50%, 1.75%, 2.00%, etc.). Investments may be made in increments of \$1,000 (1) by individuals and their trusts, in any amount beginning at \$1,000, and (2) by corporations and other entities, in any amount of at least \$25,000. The aggregate amount of any person's investment in Community Vision may not generally exceed 10% of his or her net worth.

We encourage our investors to consider our charitable purposes and the financially disenfranchised base of our borrowers in deciding the terms of their investment. In unusual circumstances, we may consider issuing promissory notes that deviate from the guidelines set forth above if we determine that such investments would be in our best interests.

#### **Investment Procedures**

**New Investors**: Potential investors in Community Vision should carefully read this prospectus, and then complete and return the Investor Questionnaire, included as **Exhibit A** hereto. Depending on the initial information provided, we may require additional information from potential investors and additional investor suitability requirements may apply in accordance with the applicable securities laws. If we approve the Investor Questionnaire and confirm generally the terms of the investment, we will send the investor a Loan and Subscription Agreement, executed by Community Vision via electronic signature, which is substantially similar to **Exhibit B** of this prospectus (the "Loan Agreement"). We reserve the right to reject any proposed investment.

Upon receipt of the Loan and Subscription Agreement, to participate in this offering, the investor must execute:

- (1) One countersigned and fully executed copy of the Loan and Subscription Agreement (after the investor electronically signs the Loan Agreement, they should print a copy for their records); and
- (2) A check or money order made payable to Community Vision. The investor may also choose to send the principal amount of the investor's loan by ACH or wire transfer.

Upon receipt by us of the executed Loan and Subscription Agreement and the principal amount of the investor's loan (the "Commencement Date"), we will send the investor a signed promissory note that is substantially similar to **Exhibit C** of this prospectus.

**Promissory Note Administration**: A promissory note will be issued and will begin to accrue interest on the Commencement Date and if not otherwise stipulated, all unpaid interest will accrue to principal annually. The "Maturity Date" of a promissory note will generally be between one and fifteen years from the last day of the month following the Commencement Date, or otherwise in accordance with our general guidelines.

*Increasing an Investment*: An investor may, at any time with our consent, increase the principal amount of their investment by not less than \$1,000. Such additional investment will be subject to the terms of the original Loan Agreement. We will issue an Amendment of Loan Terms Letter Agreement to reflect the new investment, which shall begin to accrue interest upon our receipt of the principal amount of the investor's new loan. The maturity date of the additional funds will be identical to the Maturity Date of the original promissory note issued to such investor, unless otherwise agreed to in writing by us and the investor.

Renewals: Investors will be sent a notice prior to the Maturity Date(s) of their outstanding promissory note(s) reminding them of the impending Maturity Date(s) of their promissory note(s) and asking if they wish to renew their investments. In the event an investor does not opt out of automatic renewal of their investment and such investor does not redeem a promissory note before such note's Maturity Date, the note will be automatically amended to extend its Maturity Date for an additional period identical to the length of the first investment (i.e., if the original promissory note had a 24-month term, then the automatic amendment would extend the maturity date another 24 months) (the "New Maturity Date"), any outstanding interest will be capitalized in the new promissory note, and the interest rate will be adjusted to Community Vision's then prevailing interest rate range for such period at the time of the renewal, with such automatic renewal recurring until such note is redeemed. Prior to each New Maturity Date, another notice will be sent to the investor asking if the investor intends to renew their investment. The investor may also choose to redeem, and Community Vision will provide the necessary instructions to redeem the investment at maturity. Investors shall have the right to opt out of automatic renewal of the investments.

*Early Redemption Adjustment:* Community Vision relies on investors maintaining their funds with us for the specified term and uses them to make community loans accordingly. However, a situation may arise in which investors will need to redeem an investment prior to maturity. If an investor elects early redemption, Community Vision reserves the right to make an adjustment to the final interest payment before returning the principal, as illustrated below:

- Investor invests \$100,000 at 2.00% for six years.
- Investor decides to redeem their investment at the end of the fourth year.
- For the first 3 years Community Vision paid 2.00% interest on \$100,000 each year. This total is \$6,000.
- Since the investor elected early redemption, it is now considered a 4-year investment.
- At the close date of the original investment, the corresponding interest rate for \$100,000 for 4 years was 1.50%. Accordingly, the total interest that the investor would have received over the life of the investment if the investor had originally chosen a four-year term would have been \$6,000.
- The investor has already received \$6,000 in interest, so no interest would be paid at the time of redemption to account for the shortened term.

**Repayment**: We may repay all or any portion of an investor's funds, including accrued interest, at any time without prepayment penalty.

#### **Security Interest**

The promissory notes offered herein will represent our recourse obligations but will not be secured by any collateral. In addition, we will not grant any security interest, mortgage, pledge or the like covering any of our property (real or personal, tangible or intangible) or assets as security for repayment of any promissory notes issued as part of this offering. Investors will not have any right to receive repayment of their respective promissory notes from, nor recourse against, any entity other than Community Vision. Community Vision is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco and is required to provide collateral for any funds borrowed from them. The promissory notes issued in connection with this offering will be subordinate to any amounts owed to Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco.

## **Investment Risk Levels**

Since the sale of promissory notes and the placement of Community Loans will be ongoing, different investors purchasing promissory notes at different times and/or for different terms will place their funds at a certain level of risk with respect to different portfolios of Community Loans. In the event that we realize significant loan losses as a result of a negative fund balance, some investors may not be fully repaid. See the "Risk Factors" section beginning on page 5.

## **Interest Payments and Tax Reporting**

Interest shall accrue on the outstanding balance of the investor loan at the rate chosen by investor per annum (the "Interest Rate"), starting from the date of borrower's receipt of the principal amount of the investor loan (the "Funding Date").

Interest will generally be paid or added to principal annually on December 31. If you are a cash-basis taxpayer, you are generally required to report interest on your tax return only after the interest has been paid or accrued, except for imputed interest. See the "Certain Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations – Imputed Interest Considerations" section beginning on page 28, for a discussion of when the imputed interest rules under Section 7872 of the IRC may apply.

For example, if you invest in November 2025, you will receive your first payment of interest in December 2026 and would report this interest, as well as any interest you are deemed to have received during 2024 under the imputed interest rules of Section 7872 of the IRC, on your tax return for the calendar year 2024. We will mail all individual investors a Form 1099 in January of each year indicating the interest paid or accrued, as well as imputed interest if applicable, on your investment in the prior year. Corporations do not receive a Form 1099 under IRS regulations. Investments in our promissory notes are not tax deductible. Interest earned by holders of our promissory notes should be included in federal and state income for tax purposes. Investors who donate their interest payments will still receive a Form 1099 because the interest is still earned by the investor. If applicable, consult your tax advisor regarding tax consequences to you, if any, of accepting a below-market rate of return on your investment.

## **Permanent Loan Capital**

We maintain a fund of permanent loan capital, which we have raised from grants and donations. Among other functions, our permanent loan capital serves as a cushion against potential loan losses in excess of our loan loss reserves. As of July 31, 2025, we had covenants with several of our largest institutional investors that require that we keep our net assets at 25% or more of total assets (our level as of July 31, 2025, was 31%).

#### Fees, Commissions and Broker-Dealer Status

The promissory notes are being offered only by our directors and employees. No person will receive a fee or commission for the solicitation of the promissory notes, and there is no sales charge. In addition, no registered broker-dealer has sold or will be given the authority to sell the promissory notes, although such persons may participate in the marketing of the promissory notes.

We have not registered as a broker-dealer under the Securities Exchange Act in reliance upon our belief that we are not a broker of the promissory notes. The definition of "broker" under the Securities Exchange Act is not entirely settled, and the Securities and Exchange Commission might reach a different conclusion. In such an event, we may be prohibited from making further investment solicitations and may be required to make rescission offers to our existing investors. We would probably not be in a position at such time to return funds to all investors, since the aggregate principal amount of the promissory notes may have been used to make Community Loans.

#### INVESTOR SUITABILITY

We seek to raise capital for Community Loans through the offering of promissory notes. We anticipate that potential investors will include individuals, religious groups, foundations, nonprofit corporations, and corporations.

#### State of California Qualification

The promissory notes described herein are being offered to qualified investors in California in compliance with the requirements of Section 25113 of the Code and Section 260.140.01 of the California Code of Regulations Title 10 and/or requirements imposed by the Commissioner.

An individual may purchase a promissory note from us if such investment would not exceed 10% of his or her net worth and, individually or with such person's spouse, the individual satisfies one of the following three requirements:

- (1) the person's net worth is at least \$250,000;
- the person's net worth is equal to or greater than \$70,000 **and** his or her gross income during the last tax year was at least \$70,000 and his or her gross income for the current tax year (based on a good faith estimate) will be at least \$70,000; or
- (3) the person does not satisfy the requirements set forth in (1) or (2) above but the person's purchase of promissory notes in the 12-month period preceding the proposed sale date does not exceed an aggregate of \$2,500.

Corporations, partnerships, trusts and other entities may purchase a promissory note from us if the purchase is directed by a person with such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters that such person is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the prospective investment, such investment would not exceed 10% of such entity's net worth and the entity satisfies one of the following three requirements on a consolidated basis according to its most recent financial statement:

- (1) the entity's net worth exceeded \$250,000; or
- (2) the entity's net worth exceeded \$70,000 and its gross income (a) exceeded \$70,000 in the calendar year immediately preceding this calendar year and (b) is expected to exceed \$70,000 (based on a good faith estimate) during the current calendar year.

Each potential investor must complete the Investor Questionnaire, included as **Exhibit A** hereto. We will only approve the sale of promissory notes to investors meeting the qualification standards listed in the Investor Questionnaire. The promissory notes will be sold on a continuing basis.

Additional suitability requirements may apply to the issuance of promissory notes outside of California and/or if the issuance of promissory notes would be subject to the securities laws of another state. This prospectus shall not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy, nor shall there be any sale of any security or the acceptance of any investment in any state in which such offer, solicitation, sale or acceptance would be unlawful, prior to qualification under the securities laws of such state. We reserve the right to reject any proposed investment. Information about Community Vision is available from certain brochures and fact sheets published by us and from our website (www.communityvisionca.org), but no investment in Community Vision will be accepted from anyone who has not received this prospectus.

#### **USE OF PROCEEDS**

## **Community Loans**

We intend to use the proceeds of this offering, in combination with the proceeds from previous offerings, grants, donations and our own permanent loan capital, to make Community Loans which will be available to a variety of organizations and individuals that, in our judgment, will contribute to the long-term economic base of low-income and minority communities in California. See the "Description of Community Loans" section beginning on page 16. While we seek to arrange for Community Loans to be made on an ongoing basis, our ability to make Community Loans depends upon the availability of loan capital to us (including the proceeds of this offering), and our ability to identify suitable borrowers.

#### The Loan Capital Pool

A portion of the loan capital pool will always be held in short-term investments and interest-bearing accounts. These accounts will contain funds reserved for committed loans awaiting closings, funds reserved for the repayment of promissory notes that will become due in the short term and other funds being held while loan applications are solicited and considered. The receipt and repayment of the proceeds from the promissory notes and the disbursement and repayment of Community Loans occur at uneven and unpredictable rates. Although we will attempt to coordinate these flows to minimize the amount of proceeds which are uncommitted, this coordination is difficult and it is likely that a varying, and at times, substantial portion of the proceeds will continue to be held in such accounts.

As of September 30, 2024, our fiscal year end, we had unrestricted net assets totaling \$42,423,601. Of these net assets, \$32,002,007 were earmarked for permanent loan capital and were available for making Community Loans in combination with the proceeds of promissory notes and the proceeds of previous offerings, and for increasing the allowance for loan losses. These net assets may be increased from time to time through additional donations and grants. See Appendix 1, "Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report" and "Use of Proceeds."

At the close of the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024, we had outstanding promissory notes in the principal amount of \$103,336,122 payable to investors, Community Loans with outstanding balances totaling approximately \$92,843,481 and approximately \$45 million held in cash and short-term investments committed for Community Loans not yet fully disbursed.

The principal amount of any promissory note will generally be commingled with other funds that have been designated for the loan capital pool, whether derived from other promissory notes, grants, donations or other income to Community Vision. The principal amount of each promissory note will not be used for general working capital or for operating expenses. However, a portion of the proceeds of this offering may be used to fund technical assistance efforts in conjunction with Community Loans described below.

Unlike the principal received from the promissory notes, interest earnings from Community Vision's lending will not necessarily be dedicated to the loan capital pool for Community Loans. Instead, we are likely to use such interest earnings first to pay interest and principal on promissory notes as they become due, and then to pay our administrative and operating expenses, or to increase our permanent loan capital.

We anticipate that portions of the loan capital pool may at times be reserved for borrowers with certain specified characteristics. In all cases, loans made from restricted funds will be consistent with the guidelines described elsewhere. See the "Description of Community Loans" section beginning on page 16.

#### **Technical Assistance for Borrowers**

We intend to make Community Loans in situations that would be considered too risky or unprofitable by most commercial lenders. Because many of our borrowers will need outside professional guidance and assistance, the coordination or provision of capable technical assistance is important to us. We believe that appropriate technical assistance can improve the capacity of such borrowers to repay their loans. In some cases, where we require a borrower to obtain technical assistance, the cost of such assistance may be included in the principal amount of the Community Loan, subject to compliance with Community Vision's loan policies (e.g. Loan-to-Value and Debt Service Coverage ratios).

**Services and Resources**: Technical assistance may be required as a pre-funding condition in areas such as law, finance, real estate, marketing, organizational development, loan packaging, etc., and may range from guidance or advice to direct assistance. We sometimes provide technical assistance to borrowers through our Real Estate Solutions and our Capital Solutions staff, but use of in-house Community Vision technical assistance is not a condition of our loans.

**Payment and Subsidies**: We will attempt to assist applicants and borrowers in obtaining grants from other sources in cases where they cannot afford needed technical assistance services. In some cases, a loan will be approved contingent upon the borrower's receipt of post-loan technical assistance. If the borrower cannot immediately afford the needed assistance, we may add the technical assistance cost to the loan amount (subject to conformance with loan policies, as noted above). The borrower then would pay the technical assistance provider with a portion of the loan proceeds and subsequently repay us as part of the loan payments.

## **Secondary Market for Community Loans**

There is currently a limited secondary market for Community Loans. Participation in such a market might allow us to sell certain Community Loans to institutional buyers, freeing capital for the making of additional Community Loans. Such transactions are made by us for our own account and are not accompanied by the publication of any advertisement and are not affected by or through a broker-dealer in a public offering, and as such, we believe are exempted from qualification under California securities laws pursuant to Section 25104(a) of the Code. To date, we have sold participation in a limited number of Community Loans in our portfolio to other financial institutions.

#### **DESCRIPTION OF COMMUNITY LOANS**

We seek to provide affordable loans for low-income housing development, nonprofit community facilities, and diverse small businesses. We seek to diversify our Community Loan portfolio among various communities within California, and among different types of businesses and borrowers. This diversification is intended to reduce the overall portfolio loan loss risk and to serve a wide variety of borrowers. We maintain a policy restricting aggregate loans to any single borrower to not more than 50% of our total Loan Fund Basis (defined as loan fund net assets plus the loan loss reserve). We also maintain a policy of restricting aggregate general recourse loans to not more than 20% of Loan Fund Basis. Other than, as described in this section "Description of Community Loans," we have no formal limitations or guidelines with respect to diversification and are not limited with respect to the amount of loans (or percentage of our total loan portfolio) that may be made to any borrower or type of borrower.

## **Procedures for Review and Approval**

Our staff screens all loan applications, presenting complete loan packages and recommendations for approval to one of the following: The Vice President of Capital Solutions, the President, the Internal (Staff) Loan Committee the Loan Committee, and, if necessary, the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors. The level of loan approval decision-making authority is established in Community Vision's Loan Policies and depends on the loan amount and whether the loan is secured or unsecured. The following table summarizes the approval authorities currently in effect:

Approval authority	Secured Loans			
VP of Capital Solutions [1]	\$250,000			
President	\$750,000			
Internal Committee	\$1,250,000			
Loan Committee	All other policy-conforming			
Board/Exec Committee	All else			

[1] Authority may be delegated to Sr. Director of Credit

A given level of Approval Authority may at its discretion refer a loan request to the next highest level of Approval Authority for further review. The Loan Committee may refer a loan to the Executive Committee or the full

Board of Directors for further review. The Board of Directors has the authority to adjust the Approval Authority and approval limits from time to time.

We intend to make loans only to those applicants that best satisfy the eligibility requirements and preference criteria described below. General eligibility requirements and preference criteria apply to all loans; further specific requirements and criteria apply to housing, facilities, business or service agency loans.

## **Eligibility Requirements and Preferences**

General: We offer loans and lines of credit for housing, community facilities, business activities or service provision to low-income communities throughout California. Applications are evaluated based upon financial strength, management quality, and present and anticipated socio-economic impact on the borrower's community. We will give priority to projects that are community or nonprofit owned, and to organizations working in historically underserved areas.

Examples include community land trusts, limited equity housing cooperatives, businesses owned by workers or consumers, and service agencies with community-based governing boards.

Borrowers must conduct all of their operations, internal and public, in a manner consistent with our principles and purposes. All borrowers must be non-discriminatory in labor and business practices, not engaged in military, defense-related or nuclear enterprises and in compliance with federal, state and local regulations regarding air, water and land use, toxic materials, hazardous wastes and occupational safety. In addition, borrowers must demonstrate evidence of fiscal soundness, creditworthiness, managerial competence and ability to meet the terms of the Community Loan, including requirements for technical assistance.

While it does not inform our loan decision, our management will evaluate the social impact of proposed projects based upon these general criteria:

- (1) The number and demographic profile of people expected to be served by the project;
- (2) The project's perceived benefits to the local community over the long-term;
- (3) The stature, composition, and degree of local support of the project;
- (4) The project's capacity to catalyze future development and attract additional capitalization;
- (5) The degree to which our resources would be leveraged by other resources of the project; and
- (6) The degree to which the borrower is owned or led by people of color and/or addresses issues of significance to communities of color.

Housing Loans: Eligible applicants include nonprofit organizations and limited partnerships, general partnerships or joint ventures between for-profit and nonprofit organizations in which the long-term property ownership will be under the control of the nonprofit organization, and for-profit developers of affordable or supportive housing. Eligible projects include single- and multi-family rental properties, homeownership projects, community land trusts, limited equity cooperatives, limited equity condominiums and mixed-use properties. Eligible uses include predevelopment costs, new construction, rehabilitation or acquisition of properties, or refinancing or interim financing of properties.

All projects must provide a significant degree of housing for low-income people, based upon federal and state definitions. Each borrower must also demonstrate its commitment to, and plan for, ensuring long-term affordability, submit a suitable management plan, and develop a relocation plan in case of displacement.

Preference will be given to housing projects that address these priorities:

A high proportion of units will be occupied by very low-income households;

The project has strong mechanisms to assure continued affordability over the long run; and/or

The residents will have significant involvement in project ownership or control.

**Nonprofit Facilities Loans**: Eligible applicants include nonprofit organizations and limited partnerships, general partnerships or joint ventures between for-profit and nonprofit organizations in which the long-term property ownership will be under the control of the nonprofit organization. Eligible projects include medical and dental clinics, other healthcare facilities including mental health clinics, childcare centers, shelters, and transitional housing, food banks and nutrition assistance programs, community centers, arts and performance spaces, nonprofit offices, and other

facilities that benefit low-income communities. Eligible uses include acquisition, construction, permanent financing, leasehold improvements, and capital equipment.

Preference will be given to facilities projects that address these priorities:

- (1) The project is responsive to community needs;
- (2) The project will create or retain a significant number of jobs, particularly for low-income and minority individuals; and/or
- (3) The project has strong local support, long-term community benefits, and the potential for catalyzing future economic development.

**Business Loans**: Eligible applicants include benefit corporations, nonprofit social enterprises, cooperatives and collectives, and businesses that are wholly or partly employee-owned, as well as traditional structures such as corporations, limited liability corporations, partnerships, and sole proprietorships. Our focus is on real estate acquisition and construction transactions, and we will provide separate financing for working capital, equipment financing, and the acquisition of assets that enhance the organization's long-term effectiveness and impact as part of that real estate financing.

Preference will be given to businesses that address these priorities:

- The business will create or maintain employment for individuals who have traditionally experienced systemic barriers to employment, such as justice-involved individuals or individuals who are currently or formerly unhoused;
- (2) The business operates or will operate in an economically disadvantaged area;
- (3) The business will create quality jobs, meaning jobs that pay a living wage, provide at least some benefits, create job security and stability, promote skills growth and promotion from within, and/ or provide ownership opportunities or incentives;
- (4) The business will provide goods or services for which the community is currently underserved;
- (5) The business demonstrates innovative or alternative approaches to production and/or management; and/or
- (6) The business serves as a cultural anchor for an underserved community.

Service Agency Operating Loans: Eligible applicants must be nonprofit entities providing social services (e.g., health care, job training, and education) in a manner that significantly benefits low-income persons or communities. Agency loan threshold requirements and eligible uses of funds are like those of business loans. The primary social benefit that we seek to promote through service agency loans is the strengthening of the economic base of disadvantaged communities. This can be achieved directly through the creation or retention of jobs (specific preference guidelines are found in the above discussion of business loans) or indirectly through the provision of social services for which the community is underserved and which contribute to the strengthening of the community's economic base.

Preference will be given to service agency applications that address these priorities:

- (1) The organization has a positive socioeconomic impact on its community; and/or
- (2) The organization is governed by a Board of Directors representative of the community served and responsive to community concerns.

#### **Loan Terms and Requirements**

*General*: The terms of individual Community Loans will vary depending upon the funds available and our assessment of the prospective borrower's cash needs, projected cash flow and other business aspects. Although some borrowers may lack conventional credit qualifications, we will make a loan only in instances where we believe there is

a reasonable likelihood of repayment in accordance with the loan terms. We will not make grants from our revolving loan pool, although we may make grants from special programs that have separate funding sources.

We generally charge borrowers a loan fee of 1% to 2% of the loan amount, although this fee may be reduced or waived.

Loans may have a maturity of up to 10 years (and in some exceptional cases longer), depending upon the needs of the borrower, the use of the funds and the projected availability of capital in the loan pool during the term of the Community Loan. Loans may be fully amortizing over the term or may have amortization periods of up to 30 years; in the latter case, loans include a balloon payment that is typically refinanced by another lender or by Community Vision. Interest rates are fixed based upon our costs, the borrower's needs and market rates, but may re-set in relation to a market index after a defined period. Community Vision's interest rate will often, but not always, be lower than the rate the borrower could obtain from a commercial lender for the same use, if a commercial lender would even consider the loan

**Housing Loans and Nonprofit Facilities**: We typically seek (but do not necessarily require ) real property collateral; liens on real property may sometimes be junior in priority to other lenders providing longer-term or more substantial financing for a project. A variety of other forms of security are considered, including security interests in other property of the borrower, the use of guarantors and co-signers, and general recourse to the assets of the borrower.

We will lend up to 100% of the appraised value of the real estate if we determine that there is adequate security, confirmation of value by independent appraisal and compliance with our other guidelines. The projected debt coverage ratio (defined as the ratio of cash flow to debt payments) of the project must be at least 1:1, though we generally seek a ratio of at least a 1.1:1.

**Business Loans**: In most cases, business loans will be secured by real and personal property of the borrower, and/or by business assets. Business assets are secured through UCC-1 financing statements. Collateral will consist of long- or short-term business assets and secured and unsecured personal and/or institutional guarantees as needed. We may also consider a general recourse interest in all the borrower's assets, where appropriate.

**Service Agency Loans**: Security and collateral requirements for agency loans are like those found in the applicable sections of Housing Loans and Business Loans above, depending on the comparability of the use of the loan proceeds.

## **Compliance, Monitoring and Default**

Borrowers are monitored for compliance with the plans submitted along with their loan applications. All borrowers must submit financial statements at least annually; some borrowers may be required to submit monthly or quarterly statements. Additional financial or program reports may also be required. A borrower's failure to follow such plans or maintain certain financial ratios may constitute a default and entitle us to accelerate the loan's maturity. However, we will usually seek to work with borrowers to establish compliance with the loan terms and thus may in our discretion waive certain defaults, modify compliance terms, or otherwise not accelerate a loan.

#### Revision of Requirements, Terms and Conditions

From time to time, our Board of Directors will review, and, at its discretion, revise Community Loan requirements, preference criteria, terms, and conditions. Printed summaries of approved policies are available at our offices and are available upon request in writing to 870 Market Street, Suite 677, San Francisco, CA 94102, attention to Vice President of External Relations.

#### ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

We have established an allowance for loan losses through a provision for loan losses charged to expenses. The allowance is an amount we believe will be adequate to absorb possible losses on existing loans that may become uncollectible, although there can be no assurance that loan losses will not exceed such amount. Our President, CFO, and Capital Solutions staff review loans quarterly and set a loan loss reserve for each loan based on a risk-rating system that weighs such factors as collateral, cash flow, payment history, organizational strength and financial status. The loan loss reserve allowance shall never be less than 3.5% of the total principal of outstanding loans in the Community Loan Fund. As of June 30, 2025, the allowance totaled \$13,391,851 or 11.7% of the total principal of outstanding loans. As of June 30, 2025, we had written off "27" Community Loans totaling \$14,125,500 and partially recovered a total of \$3,532,357 on "11" loans over the life of the loan fund.

#### OPERATIONS OF COMMUNITY VISION CAPITAL & CONSULTING

#### **Accounting Policies**

See **Appendix 1**, "Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report" for information regarding accounting policies.

## **Opportunity Finance Network**

We are an active member of the Opportunity Finance Network ("OFN"), an organization that provides services to and promotes the activities of its member community development financial institutions ("CDFIs"). According to its FY2023 data, OFN's members have cumulatively loaned and invested \$13 billion; created or maintained more than 3.4 million jobs; supported the development or rehabilitation of more than 3 million housing units; and financed 1 million businesses and microenterprises. Their net charge-off rate in FY2022 was 0.58%. Typically, these CDFIs have a local or regional service area, although several are national in scope.

The OFN believes its member funds have had relatively low loan losses in part because of the exceptional efforts of such funds to assist borrowers in solving problem loans and obtaining technical assistance and financial guidance.

The operations, management and community loan portfolios of the active members of the OFN that have been successful vary and may not be the same as ours. Therefore, there can be no assurance that we will be equally successful in our social goals or our ability to avoid defaults by borrowers.

## **Operational Support**

Our operations are supported through a mix of grants, donations and earned income, and are heavily dependent upon the receipt of grants and donations. During the year ending September 30, 2025, we received grants and commitments for General Fund purposes (in support of operations) totaling \$714,195.

During the year ending September 30, 2025, we also received donated professional services with an estimated value of \$42,358. These services consisted primarily of legal assistance regarding real estate transactions, securities transactions, the issuance of promissory notes, and general corporate work. Also included are donations of software licenses and other types of technological support.

We anticipate that future operations will continue to be significantly supported from our net interest earnings, loan fees, and other fees. However, we are unlikely to achieve self-sufficiency from earned income. See **Appendix 1**, "Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Reports" and "use of Proceeds," section beginning at page 15.

#### **Other Business Activities**

In addition to offering Community Loans, we have initiated other programs and services that support our mission of promoting economic justice and alleviating poverty in our communities. These activities remain separate from the Loan Fund, and no funds raised from the selling of promissory notes under this prospectus will be transferred to these programs. These include:

#### **Real Estate Solutions – Technical Assistance**

Community Vision sees community spaces as key to thriving places and supporting self-determination. To mitigate nonprofit displacement and strengthen communities on the margins of opportunity, we offer nonprofits and social enterprises financial management and real estate guidance to expand capacity, identify and implement real estate solutions, and use financial resources more strategically. The services are typically third-party funded. Clients include youth, education, healthcare, arts and culture nonprofits, and emerging developers. We also host trainings (in-person, webinars, and cohort-based) to increase real estate fluency and capacity. In addition, we offer Catalytic Capital, which provides grants and low-cost capital sources outside of traditional lending that catalyze projects.

## California Community-Owned Real Estate (CalCORE)

The CalCORE Program is a five-year statewide cohort-model program run in partnership with Genesis LA that began in 2021. The goal of the program is to expand the capacity of small and emergent local Community Development Corporations (CDC)s, Community Land Trusts (CLT)s—in particular BIPOC-led CDCs and CLTs—and other local nonprofit real estate efforts to drive community ownership of community assets. These local real estate entities are key to building power, wealth and well-being in low-income communities and communities of color but face capacity and capital barriers for wider community impact. While open to all regions in California, the primary focus is in the Bay Area, Central Valley and Los Angeles. To date, CalCORE has served 38 developers, primarily led by people of color and is now in its 4th year of programming, having served a total of 48 organizations throughout California.

#### **Participation in New Markets Tax Credit Program**

Since 2009, we have been awarded a total of \$218M in New Markets Tax Credits ("NMTCs") allocations over eight different years by the U.S. Treasury Department's Community Development Financial Institutions Fund (the "CDFI Fund") pursuant to Section 45D of the IRC. We have deployed all our NMTC Awards totaling \$218M among 24 special purpose vehicles we created for projects (collectively, the "Sub-CDEs"). Community Vision has not received NMTC allocations since 2019.

## **Qualified Opportunity Zones**

As part of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act on December 22, 2017, the U.S. Congress created certain "Opportunity Zones" to spur economic development by providing tax benefits to investors. Unless expressly stipulated in the terms of a promissory note, the promissory notes sold pursuant to this prospectus are not intended to qualify for these exemptions even where the investments are being made in a geographic region that has been certified as an Opportunity Zone by the proper authorities.

#### MANAGEMENT OF COMMUNITY VISION

#### **Management Structure**

While we are managed under the ultimate direction of our Board of Directors. Our day-to-day operations are largely delegated to staff. The powers and responsibilities of our Board of Directors include: acting on Community Loan recommendations (though, depending on the loan, this authority can be delegated to the President, Vice President of Capital Solutions or the Loan Committee, Internal Loan Committee or the Executive Committee); hiring, supervising and terminating the President; setting our policy and direction; approving operating budgets; and participating in fundraising and the solicitation of loan pool capital. The Board of Directors meets every other month.

Our current management structure consists of a President, who oversees the work of five departments, each managed by a department head who reports to the President. The department heads are the VP of Capital Solutions, VP, Program Strategy, a VP of Finance, a VP of Administration and Operations, and a VP of Development. Currently, we are recruiting for a VP of Capital Solutions. During this recruitment the Senior Director of Credit oversee department staff. The President may be a member of the Board of Directors, although the current President is not serving in such a capacity

#### Composition and Size of Board

The composition of the Board of Directors is intended to represent the diversity of the people and communities that we have been organized to serve. Our bylaws provide that at least a majority of the members of the Board of Directors shall be women and/or members of ethnic minority communities. At present, 9 out of 11 directors, 81%, fall into one or more of these categories. In addition, directors possess a diversity of technical skills derived from experience in real estate and business loan analysis, accounting, management, law and business planning. The number of authorized directors may vary between 7 and 15 persons. There are currently 11 serving on our Board of Directors.

We are not a membership organization. Our Board of Directors is responsible for the selection of new persons to replace directors at the end of their terms. Directors may serve successive terms. Members of the Board of Directors receive no compensation for their services beyond reimbursement for certain out-of-pocket expenses associated with their activities as directors. Community Vision is in compliance with the California Nonprofit Integrity Act of 2004, in

particular the requirement that the Board of Directors review and approve the compensation of our President and Chief Financial Officer. We follow California requirements regarding the composition and duties of Community Vision's audit committee.

#### **Conflicts of Interest**

Since the Board of Directors includes representatives from the investing, borrowing and consulting communities, there is an inherent potential for conflicts of interest to arise. Certain directors may invest in Community Vision, but only on the same terms and conditions available to the public. Certain directors may provide technical assistance, professional services or financing to applicants or borrowers. As of the date of this prospectus, John Chan (Board Treasurer) is a Senior Vice President at East West Bank, an institutional investor, David Elsaesser (Board Secretary) is a Vice President at The Northern Trust bank, an institutional investor and finally, David Dill is a CRA Community Development Officer at First Citizen's Bank, an institutional investor. In each instance involving a conflict of interest, the individual having the conflict of interest has recused himself or herself from the deliberations and vote by the body that approves the transaction, in accordance with Community Vision's conflict of interest policy.

Certain directors may be employees or directors of applicants or borrowers. As of the date of this prospectus, Anita Addison (Board President) is the Chief of Planning and Strategic Advancement for La Clinica de la Raza, a NMTC borrower. This NMTC transaction was approved by the Loan Committee in 2018. Ms. Addison is a member of the Loan Committee and recused herself from the deliberation and voting on the approval of this NMTC transaction. Nikki Beasley is the Executive Director of the Richmond Neighborhood Housing Services, Inc. (RNHS), a grantee and borrower. The loan to RNHS was approved by the Loan Committee in 2019. The grant to RNHS was awarded in 2020. Both transactions were approved and disbursed prior to Ms. Beasley joining the Board of Directors. Carolyn Johnson is the Chief Executive Officer of the Black Cultural Zone, which was awarded a grant from Community Vision in 2022.

To mitigate these conflicts, we have adopted in our bylaws certain procedures to follow when a conflict of interest arises. We will not be party to any agreement or transaction in which a director or officer has a material financial interest, or in which a director is affiliated with another party, unless a majority of the disinterested members of the body that approves the transaction, after full disclosure of the material facts, determine that the transaction or agreement is for our benefit, is fair and reasonable or furthers our charitable purposes and that more favorable arrangements could not be made with reasonable effort. Agreements and transactions between us and organizations with which the members of the Board of Directors are affiliated may be approved or ratified by a majority of the disinterested members of the Board of Directors or Loan Committee and noted in the minutes. While certain directors may receive compensation indirectly through their respective affiliates, such compensation will not exceed an amount that would have been received by a third party pursuant to an arms-length agreement.

## **Relationships with Outside Parties**

We have advisory members with voting participation in the activities of the Loan, Finance, Audit, Development and External Relations Committees. Their participation is intended to provide us with an important source of technical expertise and contacts with potential investor and borrower groups.

#### **Committee Structure**

There are six standing committees of the Board of Directors – the Executive Committee, the Loan Committee, the Development and External Relations Committee, the Finance Committee, the Audit Committee, the Governance Committee, and the Programs/Strategic Planning Committee. The Board of Directors has not delegated any significant decision-making authority to any of its standing committees other than the Executive Committee and the Loan Committee.

The Executive Committee is responsible for the oversight of the President and serves as an advisor to the President. The Executive Committee works with the President to organize the board meeting agendas and serves as the human resources or Personnel Committee at the request of the President. The Executive Committee is comprised of at least three members.

The Loan Committee is predominately comprised of board members and is responsible for approving loan requests and recommending criteria for loans, loan guarantees, mortgages, and other debt or equity financing to the Board of Directors.

The Development and External Relations Committee is responsible for all external issues including fundraising, public relations, and marketing.

The Finance Committee oversees staff's preparation of the annual budget and the performance of the association in meeting its budgeted revenues and expenses.

The Audit Committee is responsible for retaining, terminating and setting the compensation of an outside auditing firm, conferring with the auditor to satisfy themselves that the financial affairs of Community Vision are in order, and reviewing and approving the annual audited financial statements. The committee is also responsible for investigating and resolving all reported complaints and allegations concerning violations in accordance with the Whistleblower Protection Policy.

The Governance Committee is responsible for board recruitment, orientation, board and director self-assessment, continuing education, and board management. The committee will also serve as the "nominating committee" for new board members and officers.

The Program/Strategic Plan Committee Provides long range planning and general policy oversight of CV's program work; responsible for strategic plan development and oversight.

#### **Board of Directors**

Pertinent biographical information regarding each member of the Board of Directors as of the date of this prospectus is provided below, including disclosure of current or potential conflicts of interest as detailed above. The address for each of the directors is c/o the Community Vision, 870 Market Street, Suite 677, San Francisco, CA 94102.

Anita Addison, 72, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2013 and is the current Board Chair. Ms. Addison is the Chief of Planning and Strategic Advancement for La Clinica de La Raza, one of the largest community health centers in the SF Bay Area. Ms. Addison is on the board of directors of Capital Link and recently served on ABAG's Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) Housing Methodology Committee. Ms. Addison holds Master's Degrees in City and Regional Planning, and Public Health from the University of California, Berkeley and a Bachelor's Degree in Sociology from Stanford University.

*Nikki Beasley*, 58, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2022. Nikki is currently the Executive Director of Richmond Neighborhood Housing Services, INC. (RNHS), a nonprofit organization founded in 1981 to provide housing services and address housing needs through the development and management of housing projects. Under Nikki's leadership, RNHS began a rapid response fund to address financial hardships due to COVID-19, where eligible residents can qualify and receive support for groceries, utility bills, college textbooks, and more. In the fall of 2021, RNHS launched their first Emerging Developers Program, which is a three-month educational and capacity building program that centers Black-led development and real estate firms. Nikki holds a B.S. in Business from the University of Phoenix. She sits on the board of the California Reinvestment Coalition, the MUFG Corporate Responsibility Advisory Board, and she was recently appointed to the Federal Home Loan Banks' Affordable Housing Advisory Counsel.

John Chan, 54, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2015 and is currently the Treasurer. Mr. Chan is currently a Senior Vice President of East West Bank. He joined East West Bank in July 2021 after over five years at BBVA USA where he was Senior Vice President and Director of Community Development Capital overseeing the bank's low-income housing tax credit lending and investments in its seven state CRA footprint. Prior to joining BBVA, he spent eight years as Senior Vice President, at US Bank's Community Lending team providing financing to affordable housing developers across California. Overall, Mr. Chan has spent over 29 years working in community development finance. Mr. Chan graduated with a Bachelor's Degree in Economics and a Master's Degree in Business Administration, both from the University of California at Davis.

**Bhavani Daryanani, 4**8, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2024. Daryanani currently works as the Chief Financial Officer at the Nonprofit Finance Fund and is a business leader with a background in finance, business operations, research, strategic planning, underwriting, and risk management. Prior to her role at the Nonprofit Finance Fund, she worked as the Interim CFO at Capital for Change, COO at Connecticut Housing Finance Authority,

Managing Director at Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, Vice President at Deutsche Bank, and Associate Director at MetLife Real Estate Investors. She serves on the Board and Finance Committees for Connecticut Housing Partners, a nonprofit developer, and volunteers for Heart and Hand for the Handicapped. She holds a B.S. in Finance from Connecticut State University and an M.S. in Real Estate Finance and Investment Analysis from New York University.

**David Elsaesser**, 51, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2018 and is the current Secretary. Mr. Elsaesser is a Vice President at The Northern Trust Company. Prior to working at Northern Trust, Mr. Elsaesser worked in the public/nonprofit realms, including serving as a Peace Corps volunteer in Paraguay, a bilingual high school teacher and a work readiness instructor at a community-based organization in the Mission district of San Francisco. He holds a B.S. in Finance and Marketing from Boston College, and a Master of Arts in Latin American Studies from the University of Wisconsin, Madison.

**Patricia GoPaul**, 67, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2009, and is an At Large Officer. Ms. GoPaul was most recently the Executive Vice President and General Counsel at the Low-Income Investment Fund (LIIF). For several years Ms. GoPaul worked at the New York City Economic Development Corporation as a Policy Analyst, and, ultimately, as Senior Counsel. Ms. GoPaul has also worked at several international law firms as a real estate and transactional attorney. Ms. GoPaul has also provided pro bono legal services to Community Vision. Ms. GoPaul holds a Bachelor's Degree in Economics from Harvard University and a Juris Doctor Degree from Columbia University School of Law.

Carolyn Johnson ("CJ"), 60, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2019 and is an At Large Officer. Ms. Johnson is a tenured Professor of Business and Entrepreneurship in the Peralta Community College District, and the Founding Chief Executive Officer of the Black Cultural Zone Community Development Corporation in Oakland, CA. Ms. Johnson has over 30 years of combined experience in commercial real estate, business management and finance, community development and education with leadership positions in various business, professional, government and community organizations. Ms. Johnson has a Master of Public Health degree from the University of California, Berkeley, a Master of Business Administration degree from Columbia University Graduate School of Business School, and a Doctor of Educational Leadership degree from St. Mary's College.

Andre Madeira, 63, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2010. Mr. Madeira retired as the Chief Executive Officer of the East Bay Asian Local Development Corporation (EBALDC), a 46-year-old community development organization which develops and manages affordable housing, community-serving commercial and retail properties. Previously, Mr. Madeira served as Senior Vice President of Real Estate Development at Eden Housing, Senior Banker for J.P. Morgan Chase Community Development Banking, Vice President Real Estate Development for Citizens Housing Corporation, Director of Real Estate Development at BRIDGE Housing Corporation, Community Development Manager and Underwriter at Fannie Mae's American Communities Fund, and Vice President at Community Preservation and Development Corporation. Mr. Madeira received a J.D. from Boston University School of Law and a B.A. in Economics with Honors from the University of California at Santa Cruz.

**David Dill**, 51, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2025. Mr. Dill is currently a CRA Community Development Officer at First Citizens Bank where he leads business development, community outreach, investments and other community development initiatives in support of the Bank's programs & services targeted toward low-to-moderate income communities and small businesses. Prior to First Citizens Banks, Mr. Dill held positions in both the public and private sector, including economic development, community revitalization and corporate finance. Mr. Dill previously served on the board of Silicon Valley Social Venture Fund where he supported the organization's efforts by participating in board governance, fiscal oversight and strategic planning initiatives. David holds an MBA from Indiana University and a BS degree in Public Policy, Planning & Development from USC

C. Lea Salem, 61, has served as a director of Community Vision since 2025. Ms. Salem served as the Director of Finance & Administration/CFO at Community Vision Capital & Consulting (f/k/a the Northern California Community Loan Fund) for 15 years. After leaving that position in 2022, she remained on staff to manage special projects until mid-2025, when she retired. Prior to her tenure at CVCC, Ms. Salem worked as both program staff and management staff for several different nonprofit organizations. Ms. Salem is a Certified Public Accountant, holds an MBA from San Francisco State University, and graduated with a BA from Williams College. In 2013 she was also part of the inaugural class of the Annie E. Casey Foundation's CDFI Learning Leadership Network. She currently serves on the board of the Cal Nonprofits Insurance Services and the Finance Committee for its parent organization, the California Association of Nonprofits.

*Eric Weaver, 61,* has served as a director of Community Vision since 2025. Mr. Weaver founded what is now the nation's leading small and microbusiness lending CDFI - Opportunity Fund (now Accion Opportunity Fund), where he served as CEO for 25 years. When Eric stepped down as CEO in 2017, Opportunity Fund had over 100 employees and a small business loan portfolio under management of over \$100 million. The company has also been a leader in Individual Development Accounts, Affordable Housing lending, New Markets Tax Credit lending and advocacy on the issue of curbing irresponsible and predatory small business lending. In 2021, Opportunity Fund surpassed \$1 billion in cumulative community investment. Mr. Weaver now serves as a Senior Advisor to City First Enterprises, along with other consulting projects. He has a BA from Harvard University and an MBA from Stanford. Community Vision President

Catherine Howard, 52, was appointed President of Community Vision in May 2021, with extensive CDFI and impact investing experience. Ms. Howard first joined the Northern California Community Loan Fund (now Community Vision) in 1997 as a graduate student intern. She served in NCCLF's Capital Solutions department for 13 years, holding positions ranging from Loan Associate to Deputy Director of Capital Solutions. Ms. Howard rejoined Community Vision in 2014, and most recently served as Senior Vice President of Programs, leading the organization's Capital Solutions, Real Estate Solutions, and grantmaking activities. Prior to rejoining Community Vision, Ms. Howard served as the Director of Healthy Food Programs at Capital Impact Partners and was the inaugural Fund Manager of the California FreshWorks Fund, a role she reprised when she was recruited to revise and relaunch California FreshWorks at Community Vision in 2017. Ms. Howard has a degree in government and politics from the University of Maryland Honors Program at College Park, from which she graduated magna cum laude, and Phi Beta Kappa, and a master's degree in City Planning from the University of California, Berkeley.

#### **Advisory Members of Community Vision Committees**

Advisory Members serve as members of certain Community Vision standing committees. Current and potential conflicts of interest are described if needed.

*Jill Storey* is a writer and a consultant on economic and business development. She and her affiliates may provide technical assistance to certain of our applicants and borrowers. Ms. Storey is a former director of Community Vision. Ms. Storey serves on the Loan Committee.

#### **Central Valley Advisory Committee**

The following individuals comprise our Central Valley Advisory Committee. These professionals bring a unique and informed perspective to issues that affect the Central Valley and its citizens, and they provide valuable insights regarding strategies, partnerships, etc. which, in turn, allows Community Vision to assist the underserved communities in this portion of the service territory.

Roshaun Davis is the CEO of Unseen Heroes and Executive Director of CLTRE in Sacramento.

**Elisha Henderson** is the Chief Operating Officer of Breakbox Thought collective, a Fresno-based organization that provides culturally responsive events.

Elsie Howard is a Program Manager at Beneficial State Bank in Fresno.

**Yolanda Meraz** is the Program Director at Stanislaus Initiative 2030 which is dedicated to driving inclusive economic growth and innovation in Modesto.

**Raziel Remil** is the Community Development Project Manager at Little Manilla Rising, a nonprofit organization dedicated to developing equitable solutions to the effects of historic marginalization, institutionalized racism and harmful public policy in South Stockton.

**Jacqueline Rivera** is the San Joaquin Valley Community Ownership Coordinator at the California Community Land Trust Network in Madera.

Mayra Santana is the Deputy Director of the Education and Leadership Foundation (ELF) in Fresno.

#### CERTAIN MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following is a general discussion of certain material U.S. federal income tax considerations generally expected to be applicable to the purchase and ownership of our promissory notes. This summary is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "IRC"), Treasury regulations issued under the IRC, judicial decisions, and administrative rulings now in effect, all of which are subject to change or to different interpretation. Any such change, which may or may not be retroactive, may alter the tax considerations described below. The discussion below does not purport to address U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable to particular categories of investors, some of which may be subject to special rules (e.g., banks, insurance companies, mutual funds, financial institutions, tax-exempt organizations and Foreign Persons). For purposes of this discussion "Foreign Persons" means persons who cannot deliver an IRS W-9. This discussion also does not address (i) any U.S. federal non-income tax considerations applicable to the purchase and ownership of our promissory notes, including any estate, gift or other tax considerations, (ii) any state, local or non-U.S. tax considerations applicable to the purchase and ownership of our promissory notes, or (iii) the Medicare contribution tax on net investment income or the alternative minimum tax. Nothing in this Prospectus should be construed as legal or tax advice to an investor. We will not obtain a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS") on the U.S. federal income tax considerations described herein nor have we obtained any opinions of counsel with respect to any tax matters. Accordingly, the discussion below neither binds the IRS nor precludes it from adopting a contrary position.

INVESTORS SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS IN DETERMINING THE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL AND ANY OTHER TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP OR DISPOSITION OF NOTES, AS WELL AS THE APPLICATION AND AVAILABILITY OF ANY EXCEPTIONS, INCLUDING THOSE MENTIONED BELOW.

## **Purchase of a Promissory Note**

The purchase of a promissory note is an investment, not a donation to a charitable organization. No amount paid for the purchase of a promissory note will be deductible for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

## Ownership of a Promissory Note

Pursuant to the IRC, holders of a debt instrument will have to include in income all amounts treated as interest (including payments added to principal). Under certain circumstances, such amounts will include not only amounts characterized as interest under the terms of the debt instrument ("Stated Interest"), but also other amounts that the IRC deems to be interest ("Imputed Interest").

**Taxation of Stated Interest**: Any Stated Interest paid on a promissory note will be ordinary income to the holder for U.S. federal income tax purposes and will be subject to U.S. federal income tax unless the holder is exempt from U.S. federal income taxation on interest.

Imputed Interest Considerations: Promissory notes that bear interest at "below market" rates may fall within the Imputed Interest provisions of Section 7872 of the IRC, which, in some cases imputes interest income to investors in an amount equal to the difference between the interest actually paid and interest that would be paid if the interest rate were equal to the "applicable federal rate," as determined under the IRC, in effect for the month which includes the date the promissory note was purchased. If an investor loans to Community Vision (or to Community Vision and to organizations controlled by the same person or persons who control Community Vision) an amount during a taxable year that, in the aggregate, exceeds \$250,000 and the loan carries a "below market" rate of interest, the investor will be treated as receiving Imputed Interest income (if no other exemption from the Imputed Interest provisions of Section 7872 of the IRC applies) and making a corresponding charitable contribution, which will be subject to the limitations in the IRC applicable to charitable contribution deductions. It is possible that some or all of the Imputed Interest income could be offset by a charitable deduction.

The IRS has issued temporary regulations interpreting these provisions to the effect that certain loans, including these loans, carrying "below market" interest rates will be exempt from the Imputed Interest provisions of Section 7872 of the IRC. Even if our promissory notes carry a "below market" interest rate, a holder of a promissory note will not be required to accrue Imputed Interest pursuant to the provisions of Section 7872 of the IRC, if the holder meets the requirements of one or more of the exemptions described in the temporary regulations.

For example, one such exemption applies to gift loans made to a charitable organization that is described in Section 170(c) of the IRC if, at no time during the taxable year, the aggregate outstanding amount of loans by the lender to the organization (or organizations that are effectively controlled by the same person or persons) exceeds \$250,000. Community Vision has received a determination from the IRS that it is an organization exempt from U.S. federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and a determination that it is a publicly supported organization under Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the IRC. Such organizations are described in Section 170(c) of the IRC. Therefore under this exemption, Loans made to a charitable organization (described in Section 170(c) of the Code) such as Community Vision which carry a "below market" rate of interest will not be subject to the Imputed Interest provisions of Section 7872 of the IRC if the foregone interest is in the nature of a gift and if the amount of the loan, together with all other loans made by that investor to Community Vision (or to organizations controlled by the same person or persons who control Community Vision), does not exceed \$250,000. The investor would not be entitled to a charitable deduction on account of any foregone interest that is exempt from the Imputed Interest provisions of Section 7872 of the IRC. Under proposed regulations issued on August 20, 1985, the aggregate amount of all loans to all charitable organizations carrying below market interest by a holder cannot exceed \$10,000; this proposed regulation has not been adopted to date, however, and the temporary regulations which have been adopted and reaffirmed by amendment after the proposed regulation was published specify the \$250,000 limit noted above.

Another exemption in the temporary regulations that may be applicable to "below market" loans to Community Vision is for loans, the interest arrangements of which the taxpayer is able to show have no significant effect on any U.S. federal income tax liability of the lender or the borrower. Community Vision believes that the interest arrangements on below market loans to Community Vision have no significant effect on Community Vision's U.S. federal income tax liability. Whether the interest arrangements of a loan will be considered to have a significant effect on any federal tax liability of the borrower will be determined according to all of the facts and circumstances.

If a holder of a promissory note meets the requirements of either of the exemptions discussed above, or of any other exemption from the Imputed Interest provisions of Section 7872 of the IRC, it will not have any Imputed Interest by reason of Section 7872 of the IRC. However, none of the exemptions provided in the temporary regulations are available if the principal purpose of the loan is the avoidance of U.S. federal income tax. Investors should consult their own tax advisors regarding the applicability of any exemption from the Imputed Interest provisions of Section 7872 of the IRC, and the availability of a charitable contribution deduction.

If a promissory note is a qualified investment in accordance with the California Organized Investment Network program developed and maintained by the California Department of Insurance, then the holder of such promissory note may qualify for certain tax credits not described herein, subject to availability. **Investors should consult their own tax advisors in determining their eligibility for, and how to apply for and obtain any tax credits under the California Organized Investment Network program.** 

#### **Backup Withholding and Information Reporting**

Under the backup withholding rules of the IRC, a holder of a debt security may be subject to information reporting and backup withholding for U.S. federal income tax purposes with respect to payments of interest (including Imputed Interest). Exemption from backup withholding is available if the holder provides the payer with a properly completed IRS Form W-9 certifying under penalty of perjury as to the holder's correct taxpayer identification number and exemption from backup withholding or otherwise establishes a basis for exemption from backup withholding. Holders of debt instruments who fail to provide their correct taxpayer identification numbers may be subject to penalties imposed by the IRS and will be subject to backup withholding at the applicable rate (currently 24%) for U.S. federal income tax purposes on payments of interest. Holders of our promissory notes should consult their tax advisors as to their qualifications for exemption from backup withholding and the procedure for obtaining such an exemption. In the event any amount is withheld because of backup withholding requirements, the affected investor should consult such investor's own tax advisor regarding whether and how any refund, credit or other tax benefit might be recognized with respect to the amounts so withheld.

Community Vision includes imputed interest in the amount of interest reported on the Form 1099 it sends to investors who during the taxable year loaned to Community Vision amounts in the aggregate exceeding \$250,000; however, such investors may qualify for another exemption from the imputed interest rules and therefore may not be required to include the Imputed Interest amount in income. Investors should consult their own tax advisors regarding how to reconcile Imputed Interest amounts reported on a Form 1099 with such exemption on their tax return.

THE FOREGOING DISCUSSION IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OR ANALYSIS OF ALL POTENTIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS APPLICABLE TO THE PURCHASE AND OWNERSHIP OF OUR PROMISSORY NOTES. IN ADDITION, THIS DISCUSSION DOES NOT ADDRESS TAX CONSIDERATIONS WHICH MAY VARY WITH, OR ARE CONTINGENT ON. AN INVESTOR'S INDIVIDUAL CIRCUMSTANCES OR TO CERTAIN TYPES OF INVESTORS MENTIONED ABOVE. THE DISCUSSION DOES NOT ADDRESS ANY NON-INCOME TAX OR ANY NON-U.S., STATE OR LOCAL TAX CONSIDERATIONS APPLICABLE TO THE PURCHASE AND OWNERSHIP OF OUR PROMISSORY NOTES. EACH INVESTOR IS HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT: (A) ANY DISCUSSION OF UNITED STATE FEDERAL TAX ISSUES IN THIS PROSPECTUS IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE RELIED UPON BY SUCH INVESTOR FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING PENALTIES THAT MAY BE IMPOSED ON SUCH INVESTOR UNDER THE IRC; (B) SUCH DISCUSSION IS INCLUDED HEREIN IN CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING AND PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS ADDRESSED HEREIN; AND (C) INVESTORS SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THEIR PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM THEIR OWN, INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISORS TO DETERMINE THE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, NON-U.S. AND ANY OTHER TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP OR DISPOSITION OF OUR PROMISSORY NOTES, AS WELL AS THE APPLICATION AND AVAILABILITY OF ANY EXCEPTIONS OR EXEMPTIONS.

#### REGULATORY MATTERS

We have obtained a license under California's Commercial Finance Lender's License Law, and are subject to regulation by the Department of Financial Protection & Innovation of the State of California. There are some substantive restrictions on loans made under the authority of this license.

As a licensee, we are required to pay our pro rata share of all costs and expenses reasonably incurred in the administration of the Commercial Finance Lender's Law, based on the proportion which our gross income bears to the aggregate gross income of all licensees. The minimum annual assessment is \$2,500. We must also file an annual report with the California Department of Financial Protection & Innovation.

Violations of the Commercial Finance Lender's Law may give rise to an order to cease violation from the Commissioner, an action by the Attorney General at the request of the Commissioner to enjoin the violation, and prosecution for a misdemeanor offense.

As noted in the "Operations of Community Vision-- Participation in the New Markets Tax Credit Program" subsection beginning on page 22, we use NMTCs awarded to us by the CDFI Fund to raise funds to make loans or investments pursuant to that program and not our broader Loan Program. In order to obtain these NMTC awards we entered into an agreement with the CDFI Fund under which we agree that the loans and investments funded by NMTC must meet certain conditions. We, and any subsidiary we use in this respect, must provide annual reports to the CDFI Fund for the purpose of keeping it apprised of our NMTC activities and to help ensure and certify our compliance with NMTC program requirements.

#### PENDING LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

As of this date, Community Vision is not involved in any pending legal proceedings.

#### ACCOUNTING MATTERS

We work with Hood & Strong LLP as our independent certified public accountant to audit our 2022 and 2023 financial statements.

#### ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We have filed a permit application relating to this offering of promissory notes with the California Department of Financial Protection & Innovation. The application contains additional information and exhibits that are only summarized or referred to in this prospectus. These additional materials are available for inspection at the office of the Department of Financial Protection & Innovation, One Sansome Street Suite 600, San Francisco, California 94104-4428, or at Community Vision's offices at 870 Market Street, Suite 677, San Francisco, California 94102, during regular business hours.

We will provide our audited financial statements to investors within 120 days of completion of the fiscal year.

#### SECTION 260.141.11 OF THE COMMISSIONER'S RULES

As required by the Department of Financial Protection & Innovation, we are attaching Section 260.141.11 of the Commissioner's Rules:

#### **Restriction on Transfer**

- (a) The issuer of any security upon which a restriction on transfer has been imposed pursuant to Section 260.141.10 or 260.534 shall cause a copy of this section to be delivered to each issue or transferee of such security at the time the certificate evidencing the security is delivered to the issuee or transferee.
- (b) It is unlawful for the holder of any such security to consummate a sale or transfer of such security, or any interest therein, without the prior written consent of the Commissioner (until this condition is removed pursuant to Section 260.141.12 of these rules), except:
  - (1) to the issuer;
  - (2) pursuant to the order or process of any court;
- (3) to any person described in Subdivision (i) of Section 25102 of the Code or Section 260.105.14 of these rules;
- (4) to the transferor's ancestors, descendants or spouse, or any custodian or trustee for the account of the transferor or the transferor's ancestors, descendants, or spouse; or to a transferee by a trustee or custodian for the account of the transferee's ancestors, descendants or spouse;
  - (5) to holders of securities of the same class of the same issuer;
  - (6) by way of gift or donation inter vivos or on death;
- (7) by or through a broker-dealer licensed under the Code (either acting as such or as a finder) to a resident of a foreign state, territory or country who is neither domiciled in this state to the knowledge of the broker-dealer, nor actually present in this state if the sale of such securities is not in violation of any securities law of the foreign state, territory or country concerned;
- (8) to a broker-dealer licensed under the Code in a principal transaction, or as an underwriter or member of an underwriting syndicate or selling group;
- (9) if the interest sold or transferred is a pledge or other lien given by the purchaser to the seller upon a sale of the security for which the Commissioner's written consent is obtained or under this rule not required;
- (10) by way of a sale qualified under Sections 25111, 25112, 25113, or 25121 of the Code, of the securities to be transferred, provided that no order under Section 25140 or subdivision (a) of Section 25143 is in effect with respect to such qualification;
- (11) by a corporation to a wholly owned subsidiary of such corporation, or by a wholly owned subsidiary of a corporation to such corporation;
- (12) by way of an exchange qualified under Section 25111, 25112 or 25113 of the Code, provided that no order under Section 25140 or subdivision (a) of Section 25143 is in effect with respect to such qualification;
- (13) between residents of foreign states, territories or countries who are neither domiciled nor actually present in this state;
- (14) to the State Controller pursuant to the Unclaimed Property Law or to the administrator of the unclaimed property law of another state;

- (15) by the State Controller pursuant to the Unclaimed Property Law or by the administrator of the unclaimed property law of another state if, in either such case, such person (i) discloses to potential purchasers at the sale that transfer of the securities is restricted under this rule, (ii) delivers to each purchaser a copy of this rule, and (iii) advises the Commissioner of the name of each purchaser;
- (16) by a trustee to a successor trustee when such transfer does not involve a change in the beneficial ownership of the securities; or
- (17) by way of an offer and sale of outstanding securities in an issuer transaction that is subject to the qualification requirement of Section 25110 of the Code but exempt from that qualification requirement by subdivision (f) of Section 25102; provided that any such transfer is on the condition that any certificate evidencing the security issued to such transferee shall contain the legend required by this section.
- (c) The certificates representing all such securities subject to such a restriction on transfer, whether upon initial issuance or upon any transfer thereof, shall bear on their face a legend, prominently stamped or printed thereon in capital letters of not less than 10-point size, reading as follows:
- "IT IS UNLAWFUL TO CONSUMMATE A SALE OR TRANSFER OF THIS SECURITY, OR ANY INTEREST THEREIN, OR TO RECEIVE ANY CONSIDERATION THEREFOR, WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE COMMISSIONER OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND INNOVATION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, EXCEPT AS PERMITTED IN THE COMMISSIONER'S RULES."

# SEPARATE, ENCLOSED APPENDIX AND EXHIBITS:

Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report Investor Questionnaire Form of Loan and Subscription Agreement Form of Promissory Note Appendix 1 Exhibit A

Exhibit B

Exhibit C